

## GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

# **Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7E**

## **May 10,2022 Public Meeting Minutes**

Webex teleconference

#### Call to Order

Chairwoman Delia Houseal (7E06) called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. The following Commissioners were present:

Commissioners Veda Rasheed (7E01)

Commissioner Tiera Fletcher (7E02)

Commissioner De'Ashia Deas (7E03)

Commissioner Natasha Dupee (7E04)

Commissioner Delia Houseal (7E06)

Commissioner Kim Martin(7E07)

Commissioner Sharon Jafari (7E05) was absent.

A quorum was present.

# Approval of the ANC's May 2022 Public Meeting Agenda

Commissioner Dupee moved to approve the ANC's May 2022 public meeting agenda. Commissioner Rasheed seconded the motion, which was voted on and passed (VOTES: 6-0).

# Approval of the ANC's April 2022 Public Meeting Minutes

Commissioner Martin moved to approve the April 2022 public meeting minutes. Commissioner Deas seconded the motion, which was voted on and passed (VOTES: 6-0).

#### **Guest Speakers**

Timothy White, DMPED, Capital Gateway- update provided.

Haaziq Gragg, Gragg Cardona Partners, Update on Fletcher Johnson- preparing for community engagement, as well as connecting with Fletcher Johnson Alumni.

Sahar Nabee, DDOT, Central Ave Corridor/CW Harris Safe Routes- shared information on crash analysis, proposed safety improvements, and stated that the NOI will be issued soon.

#### Reports

• Metropolitan Police Department (MPD), Captain Mathew Fitzgerald- shared updates on crime status. There was a homicide in 7E, and they are actively working on the case.

He stated that there will be an increase in police presence, as well as reminding the community the importance of calling 911.

- Executive Office of the Mayor, Osha Daniels- provided updates of available scholarships, as well as follow ups to 311 requests made by constituents.
- Office of Ward 7 Councilmember Vincent C. Gray Absent
- CORE DC, The Horizon, Dr. Massah Sirleaf 13 families transitioned from the Horizon. There will be an Adopt a block clean up on Saturday May 14from 10 am 12pm.

#### **Community Forum**

Community members discovered that a 3<sup>rd</sup> DPW inspector will join Ward 7. Constituents

followed up on active construction, and DC PLUG was able to provide ongoing projects.

#### CHAIR, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>CHAIR'S REPORT</u> (*Commissioner Delia Houseal*)- Participated in community meeting held by the Redistricting Committee.

- OpenBox is looking for Ward 7 residents to participate in research regarding the weather.
- Pepco Energy Assistance is available!
- Department of Small and Local Business Development's Robust Retail Citywide Grant due 6/8.
- Food distribution at Beneco on April 23, 2022.

TREASURER'S REPORT (Commissioner Kimberly Martin)- updated community on the transactions made in the month of April, as well as shared the April ending balance of \$ 76, 750.06

## **PUBLIC SAFETY** (Commissioner Kimberly Martin)

- Earth Day Clean Ups completed April 22nd 50th and D St SE to St. Louis , Areas near Capitol View Library , Southern Ave near E St
- Public Safety Request Form available online under the Community section
- The Mayor's Homicide Prevention Initiative will have an event on Thursday May 12th 5 8pm in the 5000 block of H St SE.
- Next Public Safety Meeting will be on Wednesday May 25th @ 6pm
- Public Safety Day will be on Saturday July 23, 2022 @ Woody Ward Rec. If you are interested in joining the Planning Committee, please contact Kimberly Martin 7E07@anc.dc.gov

**ECOMONIC DEVELOPMENT** (Commissioner Delia Houseal)- Currently reviewing FJTF and ANC 7E Roles & Responsibilities document.

• Planning business expo for the fall.

**EDUCATION COMMITTEE** (*Commissioner Natasha Dupee*)- Adult education, wellness and workforce pop will take place the Woody Ward Rec on Saturday May 14, 2022 from 11- 2 pm.

#### Consent Calendar

None

#### Official Actions: DCRA, ABRA, DDOT, ZONING

None

# **Unfinished Business**

No unfinished business.

#### New Business

- ANC7E22-011, Resolution in Support of Women's Rights to Reproductive Health Care in the
  District of Columbia Motioned by Commissioner Houseal, seconded by Commissioner Dupee.
  Voted 5-1, in favor- Commissioner Rasheed, Deas, Dupee, Houseal and Martin. OpposedCommissioner Fletcher, Absent- Commissioner Jafari.
- Education Committee Budget Request (Pop up Event)

Budget request of \$600; \$300 for tables and \$300 for printing. Motioned by Commissioner Dupee,

seconded by Commissioner Fletcher, Vote 6-0

# **Commissioner Updates**

Each Commissioner provide am update, except Commissioner Jafari, as she had an excused absence.

# Adjournment

Chairwoman Houseal adjourned the meeting at 9:12 pm.